
   

Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) 

Accommodation is Provided Upon Request 

 

Please Turn Off Cell Phones – Thank You 

 

The City of McCleary is an equal opportunity provider and employer. 

La ciudad de McCleary es un proveedor de igualdad de oportunidades y el empleador. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

McCleary City Council 
 

AGENDA 

 

April 23, 2014 
 

7:00 City Council Meeting 
 

Flag Salute 

Roll Call 

Public Hearings:  

Public Comment:  

 

Minutes:   (Tab A) 

Mayor’s Report/Comments:  

 

Staff Reports:  Dan Glenn, City Attorney (Tab B) 

 Todd Baun, Director of Public Works (Tab C) 

  

 

Old Business: IPI Sewer Inspection (Tab D)  

  

New Business: Repeal Resolution 410B, Banking Authority (Tab E) 

 Float Shed Demolition (Tab F) 

 3
rd

 Street Improvement Phase I Design (Tab G) 

  

Ordinances:  

 

Resolutions:  Repeal Resolution 410B, Banking Authority (Tab H)   

 

Vouchers  

Mayor/Council Comments 

Public Comment 

Executive Session   

Adjournment 

Agenda April 23, 2014 1



                                CITY OF MCCLEARY

                      Regular City Council Meeting

                   Wednesday, April 9, 2014

ROLL CALL AND FLAG SALUTE Councilmember's Schiller, Reed, Ator, Catterlin and Peterson.

ABSENT Mayor Dent was not in attendance. Mayor Pro Tem Ator Chaired the meeting.

STAFF PRESENT Present at the meeting were Todd Baun, Wendy Collins, George Crumb and Dan Glenn

PUBLIC COMMENT None.

MAYOR'S COMMENTS None.

MINUTES APPROVED It was moved by Councilmember Reed, seconded by Councilmember Catterlin to 

approve the minutes from the March 12, 2014 meeting. Motion Carried 4-0.

DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS 
REPORT

Todd Baun has provided the Council with a  written report and welcomes any questions they 
may have. He reminded the Council of the upcoming power outage and city-wide clean up 
planned for this coming Saturday.

Todd is working with Dan on the storm pond issue. They are working on the extra labor cost 
and how to recover it. Councilmember Catterlin does not believe all the residents should 
absorb the cost. He said the people that live in the development elected to ignore or abandon 
their homeowners association agreement. We shouldn't penalize the other residents because 
of their decision. Councilmember Reed agreed.

CITY ATTORNEY REPORT Dan Glenn reminded Council there are items still open to discuss. One is the mobile food 
units and the other is the BPA contract, whether to enter into it or not.

MRSC RESOLUTION 
CLARIFICATION

Resolution 668 was passed on March 12, 2014 without clarifying the dollar amount in the 
Resolution on page 6, which states, "Director of Public Works, with the prior approval of the 
Mayor, shall have the authority to award public works contracts without council approval, 
provided that the Director shall notify the Council of such award at the next scheduled Council 

meeting by means of a written report". It was moved by Councilmember Catterlin, 

seconded by Councilmember Peterson to enter the amount of $6,000 to Resolution 668, 

Section D. (2). Motion Carried 4-0.

COMCAST FCC REQUIREMENT Comcast is required to give municipalities written notification of their intention to change rates 
and the allocation of those rates. The City has no direct control over those rates. The City has 
received a notification as to anticipated rate changes. The City may give a written response to 
the FCC in terms of its opinion as to the rate figures. It is up to the Council if they wish to 
respond.

BPA REP SETTLEMENT Councilmember Catterlin asked Councilmember Schiller what his opinion of the BPA 
settlement was and he responded he did not have one yet. Councilmember Catterlin 
understands the Light & Power Department was in favor of the settlement. Todd Baun agreed 
and said the Grays Harbor PUD was against it. Councilmember Catterlin commented that 

since the PUD consistently rejects the offer, the City should go in consensus with them. It was 

moved by Councilmember Catterlin, seconded by Councilmember Peterson to reject 

the BPA REP offer. Motion Carried 4-0.

Tab A - Minutes April 23, 2014 2



LANDLORD UTILITY BILLING 
ISSUE

This is an ongoing issue for landlords. They have tenants move out with outstanding utility 
bills that they are responsible for paying. The landlords believe the renters should be 
responsible for the outstanding debt, not the landlords. The Council can either change the 
process or leave it the same. The landlords are very frustrated over this process. The tenant, 
after leaving a large utility bill, can move into another rental after the previous landlord paid off 
the debt. The tenant has a clean slate and can move on and do the same to the new landlord. 
Dan Glenn stated the landlord's have the right to request copies of all bills so they can keep 
up on the tenants balances. The landlord also collects a deposit, which should include enough 
for delinquent utility bills. Councilmember Catterlin said it's a matter of who should be 
responsible for the loss. He said landlords are in the business to make money and the City is 
not in a position to take a loss. He would like to see things stay the way they are. Helen Lake 
said she knows of two landlords that had large outstanding bills that really hurt them 
financially. She would like to see a list created that would show who are the abusers and not 
allow them to re-establish another account.

Dan Glenn said if a person has a bad credit record, the City has the right to say no. Wendy 
Collins told Dan that is not a practice the office knew they could exercise. Dan will find the 
statute that allows this and provide it to Wendy and the front office.

LIGHT & POWER POLE AND 
TRANSFORMER BID RESULT 

AND APPROVAL

It was moved by Councilmember Catterlin, seconded by Councilmember Peterson to 

award the transformer purchase to HD Supply for a total cost of $45,907.41 and 

McFarland Cascade for a cost of $31,620 plus tax, and contingent upon no bid error 

being claimed by the companies. Motion Carried 4-0.

ENERGY CONSERVATION 
PROGRAM FUNDING

At the February 26, 2014 meeting, the Council chose to provide $30,000 funding for the 
Energy Smart Grocer program. In order to start the ESG program, we have to update our 

agreement. It was moved by Councilmember Catterlin, seconded by Councilmember 

Peterson to authorize the updated Energy Conservation Program Funding Renewal 

Agreement. Motion Carried 4-0.

PACIFIC COUNTY FIRE 
DISTRICT #5 SUBSCRIBER'S 

AGREEMENT

Grays Harbor E9-1-1 Communications submitted a copy of the agreement for review and 
signature. The agreement was approved at their March 11, 2014 Administrative Board 

meeting. It was moved by Councilmember Schiller, seconded by Councilmember Reed 

to authorize the Mayor to sign the Pacific County Fire District #5 and Grays Harbor E9-1-

1 subscriber's agreement. Motion Carried 4-0.

IPI, INC. AGREEMENT The agreement is a great opportunity for the City to have the sewer lines filmed and reviewed 
by a company out of Tumwater. The last time the lines were inspected was in the 1990's. Todd 
Baun would like to get all the sewer lines inspected, which will help Gray & Osborne with the 
general sewer plan and identify our deficiencies in the lines. Right now we have an I & I 
problem that when it rains it gets processed through the treatment plant and Todd does not 
believe it's right to have our rate payers pay to treat rainwater through our treatment plant.  He 
would like to help out our community with the sewer rates we have now by correcting the I&I 
problem and alleviating the cost from them. The cost of the inspection process is $40,000, 
which sounds expensive but is actually a good deal. Jon Hinton said the company is a 
reputable firm and a plus is that G&O would not have to spend $10,000 for their study, making 
the cost actually net only $30,000. The item is tabled so the Council has more time to review 
the agreement.

APPROVAL OF VOUCHERS Accounts Payable vouchers/checks approved were 37754 - 37807 including EFT's in the 
amount of $226,629.33 and 37812 - 37868 including EFT's in the amount of $184,836.55.

It was moved by Councilmember Reed, seconded by Councilmember Peterson to 

approve the vouchers. Motion Carried 4-0.

PUBLIC COMMENT Councilmember Schiller asked Councilmember Catterlin if the promises that were told to him 
by the Mayor have happened, regarding budget discussions prior to adoption. Councilmember 
Catterlin stated so far, yes they have. He added the first thing is the presentation of the levy, 
which will begin by meeting with Grays Harbor County Sheriff, Rick Scott, to discuss 
contracting options if the levy fails. Councilmember Schiller stated that nothing has been 
presented yet and Councilmember Catterlin replied that there are no hard figures to present 
yet and it will probably be May before there are any numbers. 

Councilmember Catterlin stated the ambulance contract ends this year and  is hoping the 
Council and Mayor can look at alternatives other than Fire District #5. Councilmember Schiller 
added they might also want to include the McCleary Fire Department when the ambulance 
discussions take place.

EXECUTIVE SESSION None.

Tab A - Minutes April 23, 2014 3



MEETING ADJOURNED It was moved by Councilmember Catterlin, seconded by Councilmember Peterson to 

adjourn the meeting at 7:35 PM. The next meeting is scheduled for April 23, 2014 at 7:00 

PM. Motion Carried 4-0.

Tab A - Minutes April 23, 2014 4



Tab B - City Attorney Report April 23, 2014 5



Tab B - City Attorney Report April 23, 2014 6



Tab B - City Attorney Report April 23, 2014 7



STAFF REPORT 

 

To: Mayor Dent 

From: Todd Baun, Director of Public Works 

Date: April 4, 2014 

Re: Current Non-Agenda Activity 

 

    

 

3rd Street Improvements Phase I 

  

We had 7 firms that provided their qualifications for the 3
rd

 street design.  Paul, Colin, 

Kevin and I have narrowed that list to 4 firms that will be interviewed.  The interviews 

will be on April 18
th

 and will be conducted by Ben, Larry, Brian Moorehead from 

WSDOT Local Programs and myself.  I will compile the interview results and will have a 

recommendation for a design firm on the April 23
rd

 meeting.   

 

Private Storm Ponds 

 

I have been talking with Dan about this issue.  

 

Critical Area Ordinance (CAO) 
 

We provided a draft to be reviewed by the State.  Once the comments from the State are 

returned, we will be moving forward on getting this corrected.   

 

Power Outage 

 

The Power outage went well.  All of our crew members that worked this outage did an 

outstanding job and I have received numerous compliments on the shorter length of the 

outage.   

 

City Wide Clean Up 

 

The cleanup also went well.  It was reported that the crews were busy thru out the entire 

clean up.  I will get the final tonnage of trash, which was removed this year, later this 

week.   

 

Public Works Crew and Power Crew 

 

I just want to thank the crews that make this city run.  Our crews go above and beyond to 

help improve all aspects of this city.  Whether it’s the simplest of tasks or a major 

disaster, the crews are here solving whatever issue arises.   

I appreciate every one of them and I know that they are the ones that make people in my 

position successful.   

Again, Thank You- Paul, Brad, Pierce, Jeffery, John, Joe, Jenna, Robert, Jon, and Kevin 

 

Tab C 

Tab C - Director of Public Works Report April 23, 2014 8



Tab D - IPI Contract April 23, 2014 9



Tab D - IPI Contract April 23, 2014 10



Tab D - IPI Contract April 23, 2014 11



Tab D - IPI Contract April 23, 2014 12



Tab D - IPI Contract April 23, 2014 13



Tab D - IPI Contract April 23, 2014 14



Tab D - IPI Contract April 23, 2014 15



Tab D - IPI Contract April 23, 2014 16



Tab D - IPI Contract April 23, 2014 17



Tab D - IPI Contract April 23, 2014 18



Tab D - IPI Contract April 23, 2014 19



Tab D - IPI Contract April 23, 2014 20



Tab D - IPI Contract April 23, 2014 21



Tab D - IPI Contract April 23, 2014 22



Tab D - IPI Contract April 23, 2014 23



Tab D - IPI Contract April 23, 2014 24



Tab D - IPI Contract April 23, 2014 25



Tab D - IPI Contract April 23, 2014 26



Tab D - IPI Contract April 23, 2014 27



Tab D - IPI Contract April 23, 2014 28



Tab D - IPI Contract April 23, 2014 29



Tab D - IPI Contract April 23, 2014 30



Tab D - IPI Contract April 23, 2014 31



Tab D - IPI Contract April 23, 2014 32



 

 

 

 

 

 

RESOLUTION NO. _________ 

 

 A RESOLUTION RELATING TO BANKING 

AUTHORITY; REPEALING RESOLUTION 410 B, & 

PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.   

 

R E C I T A L S: 

 

  1.  The City maintains certain accounts at the 

branch of Umpqua Bank in closest proximity to the City.   

  2.  Pursuant to the adoption of Resolution 410 B, 

protocols were established as to the processing of deposits 

and withdrawal of City funds.   For purposes of clarifying the 

scope of authority as to the execution of negotiable 

instruments upon behalf of the City, upon the advice of the 

Clerk-treasurer and the City Attorney, the Council finds it 

appropriate to adopt a new banking resolution.    

  NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS BY THE 

CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF McCLEARY, THE MAYOR CONCURRING: 

  SECTION I: The selection of Umpqua Bank as the 

primary bank of deposit for the funds of the City is 

reaffirmed and the individuals listed below are the authorized 

persons referred to in this Resolution:     

  A.  Elected Officials 

   1.  D. Gary Dent, Mayor 

Tab E - Banking Repeal Resolution April 23, 2014 33



   2.  Ben Ator, Mayor pro tem 

  B.  Appointed Officials   

   1. Wendy Collins, Clerk-treasurer  

   2.  Lindsay Blumberg, Deputy Clerk-treasurer 

  SECTION II:  As to actions upon behalf of the City, 

the individuals named in Section I may, on behalf of the City: 

  A.  With the signatures of one elected official and 

one appointed official, open accounts and thereafter the 

appointed official or her or his designee may deposit funds 

into any checking, savings, or other time deposit account or 

any certificate of deposit at Umpqua Bank so long as such 

account is in the name of the City and it is established so as 

to require signatures as set forth below for any withdrawals.   

  B.  So long as the check, draft, or advice of debt 

or document of withdrawal contains both the signature of one 

of the elected officials and one of the appointed officials 

named in Section I, 

  1.  Write any check, draft, and/or advice of debt. 

  2.  Withdraw funds from any checking, savings, or 

time deposit account, or any certificate of deposit.   

  SECTION III:  Any of the individuals named as 

appointed officials shall be authorized to deposit into the 

City's accounts and provide any endorsements on any negotiable 

Tab E - Banking Repeal Resolution April 23, 2014 34



 

item payable to the City for the purpose of deposit into an 

account in the name of the City.   

  SECTION IV:  So long as the items bear the 

appropriate endorsement, it is understood the Bank has no 

obligation to determine that depository funds are applied to 

the City's account or for its benefit.  Endorsements made by 

rubber stamp shall bind the City.  As of the effective date of 

this Resolution, it shall supersede any prior Resolution of 

the City.   

  SECTION V:  To the extent that they change or are 

supplemented by action of the Council, the names of the 

individuals who fill the positions specified in Section I 

shall be provided to the financial institution by the means of 

a written communication upon City stationery, signed by the 

person then serving as Mayor, and certified by the person then 

serving as Clerk-Treasurer of the City, with the City seal 

affixed thereto.  By such certification, any individual not 

previously listed in the most recent list filed by the City 

shall be deemed to have the same scope of authority and 

responsibility set forth in the other sections of this 

resolution. 

  SECTION VI:  The City may terminate authority 

granted pursuant to this Resolution by writing a letter 

Tab E - Banking Repeal Resolution April 23, 2014 35



revoking the authorizations set forth above signed by the 

Mayor. Such letter must be received by the Bank at each branch 

at which an account is maintained and is not effective until 

so received.  All transactions which would have been 

authorized by this Resolution taken prior to this Resolution 

are ratified. 

  SECTION VII:  Resolution 410 B shall be and is 

hereby repealed as of midnight, April 23, 2014.  All actions 

taken pursuant to and in compliance with Resolution 410 B are 

ratified. 

  PASSED THIS ________ DAY OF APRIL, 2014, by the City 

Council of the City of McCleary, and signed in authentication 

thereof this ________ day of April, 2014. 

     CITY OF McCLEARY: 

 

 

 

 

     _____________________________________ 

     D. GARY DENT, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

______________________________________ 

WENDY COLLINS, Clerk-Treasurer 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

 

 

_______________________________________ 

Tab E - Banking Repeal Resolution April 23, 2014 36



 

DANIEL O. GLENN, City Attorney 

Tab E - Banking Repeal Resolution April 23, 2014 37



Tab F - Float Shed Demolition April 23, 2014 38



Tab F - Float Shed Demolition April 23, 2014 39



Tab F - Float Shed Demolition April 23, 2014 40



Tab F - Float Shed Demolition April 23, 2014 41



Tab F - Float Shed Demolition April 23, 2014 42



Tab F - Float Shed Demolition April 23, 2014 43



Tab G - 3rd Street Improvements Ph. 1 Design April 23, 2014Tab G - 3rd Street Improvements Phase 1 Design April 23, 2014 44



 

 

 

 

 

 

RESOLUTION NO. _________ 

 

 A RESOLUTION RELATING TO BANKING 

AUTHORITY; REPEALING RESOLUTION 410 B, & 

PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.   

 

R E C I T A L S: 

 

  1.  The City maintains certain accounts at the 

branch of Umpqua Bank in closest proximity to the City.   

  2.  Pursuant to the adoption of Resolution 410 B, 

protocols were established as to the processing of deposits 

and withdrawal of City funds.   For purposes of clarifying the 

scope of authority as to the execution of negotiable 

instruments upon behalf of the City, upon the advice of the 

Clerk-treasurer and the City Attorney, the Council finds it 

appropriate to adopt a new banking resolution.    

  NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS BY THE 

CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF McCLEARY, THE MAYOR CONCURRING: 

  SECTION I: The selection of Umpqua Bank as the 

primary bank of deposit for the funds of the City is 

reaffirmed and the individuals listed below are the authorized 

persons referred to in this Resolution:     

  A.  Elected Officials 

   1.  D. Gary Dent, Mayor 

Tab H - Banking Resolution April 23, 2014Tab H - Banking Authority Resolution April 23, 2014 45



   2.  Ben Ator, Mayor pro tem 

  B.  Appointed Officials   

   1. Wendy Collins, Clerk-treasurer  

   2.  Lindsay Blumberg, Deputy Clerk-treasurer 

  SECTION II:  As to actions upon behalf of the City, 

the individuals named in Section I may, on behalf of the City: 

  A.  With the signatures of one elected official and 

one appointed official, open accounts and thereafter the 

appointed official or her or his designee may deposit funds 

into any checking, savings, or other time deposit account or 

any certificate of deposit at Umpqua Bank so long as such 

account is in the name of the City and it is established so as 

to require signatures as set forth below for any withdrawals.   

  B.  So long as the check, draft, or advice of debt 

or document of withdrawal contains both the signature of one 

of the elected officials and one of the appointed officials 

named in Section I, 

  1.  Write any check, draft, and/or advice of debt. 

  2.  Withdraw funds from any checking, savings, or 

time deposit account, or any certificate of deposit.   

  SECTION III:  Any of the individuals named as 

appointed officials shall be authorized to deposit into the 

City's accounts and provide any endorsements on any negotiable 

Tab H - Banking Resolution April 23, 2014Tab H - Banking Authority Resolution April 23, 2014 46



 

item payable to the City for the purpose of deposit into an 

account in the name of the City.   

  SECTION IV:  So long as the items bear the 

appropriate endorsement, it is understood the Bank has no 

obligation to determine that depository funds are applied to 

the City's account or for its benefit.  Endorsements made by 

rubber stamp shall bind the City.  As of the effective date of 

this Resolution, it shall supersede any prior Resolution of 

the City.   

  SECTION V:  To the extent that they change or are 

supplemented by action of the Council, the names of the 

individuals who fill the positions specified in Section I 

shall be provided to the financial institution by the means of 

a written communication upon City stationery, signed by the 

person then serving as Mayor, and certified by the person then 

serving as Clerk-Treasurer of the City, with the City seal 

affixed thereto.  By such certification, any individual not 

previously listed in the most recent list filed by the City 

shall be deemed to have the same scope of authority and 

responsibility set forth in the other sections of this 

resolution. 

  SECTION VI:  The City may terminate authority 

granted pursuant to this Resolution by writing a letter 

Tab H - Banking Resolution April 23, 2014Tab H - Banking Authority Resolution April 23, 2014 47



revoking the authorizations set forth above signed by the 

Mayor. Such letter must be received by the Bank at each branch 

at which an account is maintained and is not effective until 

so received.  All transactions which would have been 

authorized by this Resolution taken prior to this Resolution 

are ratified. 

  SECTION VII:  Resolution 410 B shall be and is 

hereby repealed as of midnight, April 23, 2014.  All actions 

taken pursuant to and in compliance with Resolution 410 B are 

ratified. 

  PASSED THIS ________ DAY OF APRIL, 2014, by the City 

Council of the City of McCleary, and signed in authentication 

thereof this ________ day of April, 2014. 

     CITY OF McCLEARY: 

 

 

 

 

     _____________________________________ 

     D. GARY DENT, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

______________________________________ 

WENDY COLLINS, Clerk-Treasurer 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

 

 

_______________________________________ 

Tab H - Banking Resolution April 23, 2014Tab H - Banking Authority Resolution April 23, 2014 48



 

DANIEL O. GLENN, City Attorney 

Tab H - Banking Resolution April 23, 2014Tab H - Banking Authority Resolution April 23, 2014 49


	Agenda
	Tab A - Minutes
	Tab B - City Attorney Report
	Tab C - Director of Public Works Report
	Tab D - IPI Sewer Inspection
	Tab E - Repeal Banking Authority Resolution
	Tab F - Float Shed Demolition
	Tab G - 3rd St. Improvements Ph. 1 Design
	Tab H - Banking Authority Resolution

